
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: MAX 550E
1 message

sales@medisyst.co.ke <sales@medisyst.co.ke> 10 January 2025 at 14:01
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, sales@medisyst.co.ke, William Omolo <williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke>
Cc: kennedy@medisyst.co.ke

25 packs of 20 pieces.

 

1114005 Eyemax 2 phototherapy Mask – 25 pouches/packs

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 4:40 PM
To: sales@medisyst.co.ke
Cc: William Omolo <williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke>; kennedy@medisyst.co.ke
Subject: Re: MAX 550E

 

Sorry, just to be clear, 25 masks?  or 25 packs of 25 masks?

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

10/01/2025, 14:04 Gmail - RE: MAX 550E

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1814963440386520297%7Cmsg-f:182087062220807… 1/11

mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:sales@medisyst.co.ke
mailto:williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke
mailto:kennedy@medisyst.co.ke
http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy

